
Tittensor Ward 

Tittensor village lies immediately adjacent to the A34 trunk road on the eastern boundary of 

Swynnerton Parish midway between Trentham to the north and Yarnfield to the south.   

 

 

               

 

It takes its name from the family occupying the manor before 1405.  The manor house itself, after 

several rebuilds, was finally demolished in 1834 with the ruins also removed during the 1960s.  St 

Luke’s Church was built in 1880 with some of the stone from the manor house.  The hamlet became 

part of the Trentham Estate in the 19th Century but was sold again and enlarged during the 1950s  

with the 100 council houses built now largely privately owned, and in the 1960s with the 

development of the major current housing estates (200 houses) and building of the village hall off 

Winghouse Lane. 

Tittensor village is served by a shop/Post Office, St Luke’s Church, a well-appointed Village Hall, a 

First School and a Bowling Club. 

 


